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MEMORANDUM
DATE: February, 8 2017
TO: Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Don Moya, Finance Division Direct&or@>
VIA: _ Katherine Miller, County Manager
SUBJECT: Resolution No. 2017-____, A Resolution Requesting a Budget Increase to

Budget Cash in the Lodger’s Tax Advertising Fund (215) for Tourism
Related Initiatives/ $400,000. (Finance/Don Moya)

ISSUE

The Finance Division is seeking approval to increase the Lodger’s Tax Advertising Fund (215)
to budget cash for new tourism related initiatives to be undertaken by the County Manager’s
Office.

BACKGROUND

One of the uses of the Lodger’s Tax is for the purpose of advertising, publicizing, or promoting
tourist attractions per State Statute and Santa Fe County Ordinance. The Statute and the
Ordinance also require that the Lodger’s Tax proceeds be expended within two years of being
collected. To comply with these requirements, the County Manager’s Office in collaboration
with the Lodger’s Tax Advisory Committee, has worked to develop new initiatives for the
purpose of promoting tourism in Santa Fe County, These initiatives now include a
comprehensive and competitive Lodger’s Tax Grant application process, new advertising
placements and updated marketing materials.

Strategically promoting tourism, particularly outdoor recreation and shoulder season tourism, has

been identified in the Santa Fe County’s Economic Development Plan as a targeted arca of
growth. The proposed new Lodger’s Tax initiatives are aligned with these targeted areas.

RECOMMENDATION

The Finance Division recommends that the budget for the Lodger’s Tax Advertising Fund (215)
be increased by $400,000 to fund new tourism related initiatives.
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